

State of Nevada

The Board of Examiners for Marriage and Family Therapists and Clinical Professional Counselors

> P.O. Box 370130 Las Vegas, NV 89137 (702) 486-7388 Fax: (702) 486-7258

Colleen M. Peterson, Ph.D., President Joan Winkler, M.A., Vice President Richard Harrison, M.A., Secretary/Treasurer Donald Huggins, Ed.D., Member Louise Sutherland, M.Ed., Member Erik Schoen, Member Katherine Unthank, Ph.D., Member Cheryl Basso, Member Sean Gamble, Member

STATE BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR MARRIAGE & FAMILY THERAPISTS AND CLINICAL PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS

AMENDED NOTICE AND AGENDA OF BOARD MEETING

THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD BY TELECONFERENCE. MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY ATTEND IN PERSON AT THE FOLLOWING LOCATION:

DATE & TIME	Tuesday - November 1, 2011 at 9:00 a.m.
LAS VEGAS LOCATION FOR PHYSICAL ATTENDANCE	Board of Examiners for Marriage & Family Therapists and Clinical Professional Counselors 9436 W. Lake Mead Boulevard #11-J Las Vegas, Nevada 89134
CALL IN NUMBER FOR TELEPHONIC ATTENDANCE	Toll Free Dial-In Number: (888) 363-4734 ACCESS CODE: 2811069

- I. Call to Order/roll call to determine the presence of a quorum.
- II. Public Comments. (Discussion) No action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.
- III. Approval of the 8/26/2011 and 9/16/11 meeting minutes (For Possible Action).
- IV. Approve candidates for licensure as Clinical Professional Counselors (CPCs) or CPC-Interim Permit (For Possible Action)
 Mr. Larry Ashley (MI PC 9/15/93-5/31/09) (check exam, check intern hrs)
 Ms. Rebecca Houston (ID LCPC 2/13/01-2/13/12) (check exam, check intern hrs)

> Ms. Linda Mason (MA LMHC 4/14/06-12/31/11) (check exam, check intern hrs) Ms. Sharon Winkelmann (CPC-IP 4/15/11, Passed NCMHCE 9/8/11)

- V. Ms. Pamela Fulbrook, MFT Intern, petitions the Board for approval of an extension of her internship due to extenuating circumstances. (For Possible Action)
- VI. Ms. Sally Gill, MFT-Intern, petitions the Board for approval of an extension of her internship due to extenuating circumstances. (For Possible Action)
- VII. Ms. Cynthia Osburn, MFT-Intern, petitions the Board for approval of an extension of her internship due to extenuating circumstances. (For Possible Action)
- VIII. Ms. Sara Pelton, MFT-Intern, petitions the Board for approval of an extension of her internship due to extenuating circumstances. (For Possible Action)
- IX. Ms. Paula Vohland, MFT-Intern, petitions the Board for approval of an extension of her internship due to extenuating circumstances. (For Possible Action)
- X. Ms. Jana Wellman, MFT-Intern, petitions the Board for approval of an extension of her internship due to extenuating circumstances. (For Possible Action)
- XI. Approve receipt of minimum internship hours & approve for Marriage and Family Therapist and Clinical Professional Counselor licensure: (For Possible Action as to each of the following eight individuals)

Ms. Gina Flores-O'Toole (MFT-Intern) (For Possible Action)	3012.0 Total hours (Dear)
Ms. Amy Forton (MFT-Intern) (For Possible Action)	3091.0 Total hours (J. Harris)
Ms. Pamela Fulbrook (MFT-Intern) (For Possible Action)	3398.0 Total hours (J. Harris)
Mr. Kimberly Gibson (CPC-Intern) (For Possible Action)	3009.0 Total hours (Brown)
Ms. Sheila D. Hynes (MFT-Intern) (For Possible Action)	3010.0 Total hours (Hunterton)
Mr. Sheldon Jacobs (MFT-Intern) (For Possible Action)	3623.0 Total hours (Petrie)
Mr. Dan Lemaire (MFT-Intern) (For Possible Action)	3149.25 Total hours (Holt)
Ms. Lisa Schapiro (MFT-Intern) (For Possible Action)	3050.0 Total hours (Peterson)

Nevada State Board of Examiners for Marriage and Family Therapists and **Clinical Professional Counselors** Meeting Agenda – 11/01/11 Ms. Paula Wood (MFT-Intern) 3013.5 Total hours (J. Harris) (For Possible Action) XII. Ms. Denise Linaman, MFT, petitions the Board for approval as a Primary Supervisor for MFT Interns. (For Possible Action) XIII. Ms. Michelle Guerra, CPC, petitions the Board for approval as a Primary Supervisor for CPC Interns. (For Possible Action) XIV. Ms. Michelle McGuire, CPC, petitions the Board for approval as a Primary Supervisor for CPC Interns. (For Possible Action) XV. Approve new interns and internships: (For Possible Action as to each of the following twenty-five individuals) <u>Reno</u> Ms. Michelle Barber (MFT-Intern) Primary – Capa Casale* (For Possible Action) Ms. Claudia Barazza (MFT-Intern) Primary – Arthur H. Brown* (For Possible Action) Mr. Steven Boyd (MFT-Intern) Primary – Barbara Kess Evarts* (For Possible Action) Secondary – John C. LeMay (MFT 13 yrs) (For Possible Action) Primary – Janice Maddox? Ms. Kerry Dion (MFT-Intern) (For Possible Action) Secondary – Joyce Larsen* (For Possible Action) Primary - Michael Freda* Ms. Alison Guinan (MFT-Intern) (For Possible Action) Secondary – Patrick Tanner (MFT 4 yrs) (For Possible Action) Primary – Leslie Rumph* Ms. Ashley Haidle (MFT-Intern) (For Possible Action) Secondary – Jennifer Jacobson* (For Possible Action) Primary – Craig Merrill* Ms. Heather Kranz (MFT-Intern) (For Possible Action) Mr. Cyril Lewis (MFT-Intern) Primary – Michael Freda* (For Possible Action) Primary – Barbara Kess Evarts* Ms. Valjean Licon (MFT-Intern) (For Possible Action) Secondary - Alan C. Ritchie* (For Possible Action)

Nevada State Board of Examiners for Marriage and Family Therapists and Clinical Professional Counselors Meeting Agenda – 11/01/11	
Ms. Brianna Carter (MFT-Intern)	Primary – Gail Faulstich* (For Possible Action)
Ms. Joanie Myers (MFT-Intern)	Primary – Cynthia Baldwin* (For Possible Action)
	Secondary – Ron Marrujo (MFT 13 yrs) (For Possible Action)
Las Vegas	
Ms. Kimberly Brookman MFTC-Inter	n) Primary – Geneva Wallace* (For Possible Action)
	Secondary – Marj Buchholz* (For Possible Action)
Ms. Claudia Canales-Sanborn (MFT-I	ntern) Primary – Karen Giles* (For Possible Action)
Ms. Lindsey Coombs (MFT-Intern)	Primary – Dena Johns* (For Possible Action)
Ms. Lauren Dusbabek (MFT-Intern)	Primary – Ramona Beasley* (For Possible Action)
	Secondary – Shonna Erickson (MFT 16yrs) (For Possible Action)
Ms. Amber Galbraith (MFT-Intern)	Primary – Constance Knight* (For Possible Action)
Ms. Rowena Laino (MFT-Intern)	Primary – Ramona Beasley* (For Possible Action)
	Secondary – Mark Whelchel* (For Possible Action)
Ms. William Lazarus (MFT-Intern)	Primary – Donna Wilburn* (For Possible Action)
Ms. Tiana Louis (CPC-Intern)	Primary – Marta A.T. Wilson* (For Possible Action)
Ms. Hauva Manookin (CPC-Intern)	Primary – Susan Beglinger* (For Possible Action)
Ms. Puanani McAlindon (CPC-Intern)	Primary – Dena Johns* (For Possible Action)
	Secondary – Laura Sutton* (For Possible Action)
Ms. Ashley O'Brien (CPC-Intern)	Primary – Laura Sutton* (For Possible Action)
Ms. Katrina Romine (CPC-Intern)	Primary – Adrienne O'Neil? (For Possible Action)
1 of 8	

Nevada State Board of Marriage and Family 7 Clinical Professional C Meeting Agenda – 11/	Therapists and Counselors	
Ms. Jorie Thoma	s (MFT-Intern)	Primary – Lynne Berardi* (For Possible Action) Secondary – Jeanine Wimberly (MFT 11 yrs) (For Possible Action)
Ms. Angelina Vi	rella (CPC-Intern)	Primary – Josephine Mazzoli* (For Possible Action)
* - Bd approved		
XVI. Approval of proposed changes/additions to internships: (For Possible Action as to each of the following 31 individuals)		
Ms. Wendy Ding	gee (CPC-Intern)	Primary – Marta Wilson* (Nancy Lindler) (For Possible Action)
		Secondary – Nancy Lindler* (For Possible Action)
Mr. Deken Gosse	ett (MFT-Intern)	Primary – Michael Freda* (change) (For Possible Action)
		Secondary – Patrick Tanner (MFT 4 yrs) (For Possible Action)
Ms. Cara Hall (C	CPC-Intern)	Primary – Merlelynn Harris* (Rhonda Kildea) (For Possible Action)
Ms. Milena Hernandez (MFT-Intern)Primary – Sharon Harris* (Nancy Sirkin) (For Possible Action)		
Ms. Kristen Mel	ton (MFT-Intern)	Primary – Laura Sutton* (change) (For Possible Action)
		Secondary – Lisa Walker (MFT 10 yrs) (For Possible Action)
Ms. Cynthia Mo	ta (MFT-Intern)	Primary – Yolanda Correa* (Katherine Hertlein) (For Possible Action)
Ms. Gina Oladé	(MFT-Intern)	Primary – Michael Freda* (change) (For Possible Action)
Ms. Emire Olme	ztoprak (MFT-Inter	m) Primary – Gilroy? (Jacqueline Harris) (For Possible Action)
		Secondary – Christine Rowe* (For Possible Action)
Ms. Karinda Rou	isseau (MFT-Intern) Primary – Saundra Braun* (Susan Beglinger) (For Possible Action)
		Secondary – Dena Johns* (For Possible Action)

0 0	
Mr. Niles Strohl (MFT-Intern)	Primary – Ron Lawrence* (Sandra Braun) (For Possible Action)
Ms. Christy Van Nest (MFT-Intern)	Primary – Christine Rowe* (Jacqueline Harris) (For Possible Action)
Ms. Pamela Vennochi (MFT-Intern)	Primary – Debora Jette* (Lillian Norton) (For Possible Action)
Ms. Cheri Lynn White (CPC-Intern)	Primary – Michelle Guerra? (Nancy Sirkin) (For Possible Action)
Ms. Kristie Baker (MFT-Intern)	Secondary – Jennifer Brenn* (MFT 9 yrs) (For Possible Action)
Ms. Anabrisa Bracamonte (MFT-Intern) Secondary – Jeanine Wimberly (MFT 11 yrs) (For Possible Action)	
Ms. April Carney (MFT-Intern)	Secondary – Gary Alexander* (For Possible Action)
Mr. Edwin Cirame (CPC-Intern)	Secondary – Brad Garrett (MFT 14 years) (For Possible Action)
Ms. Tabitha Johnson (CPC-Intern)	Secondary – Lisa Walker (MFT 10 yrs) (For Possible Action)
Ms. Natalie Kaufman (CPC-Intern)	Secondary – Roberta Vande Voort* (For Possible Action)
Ms. Betty Rae Koebcke (MFT-Intern)	Secondary – Merlelynn Harris* (For Possible Action)
Ms. Sandra Morel (MFT-Intern)	Secondary – Rebecca Ortiz Love (MFT 3 yrs) (For Possible Action)
Ms. Tracy Moore (MFT-Intern)	Secondary – Dawn Moore (MFT 6 yrs) (For Possible Action)
Mr. Thomas Panian (MFT-Intern)	Secondary – Leslie Rumph* (For Possible Action)
Ms. Martha Reyes (MFT-Intern)	Secondary – Ramona Beasley* (For Possible Action)
Ms. Suzanne Powell (CPC-Intern)	Secondary – Dena Johns* (For Possible Action)
Mr. Oscar Sida (CPC-Intern)	Secondary – Robert Hunter (PsyD) (For Possible Action)
Ms. Alisha Ward (MFT-Intern)	Secondary – Yolanda Trevino (MFT 8 yrs) (For Possible Action)
Ms. Elaine Washington (MFT-Intern) Secondary – Chris Caldwell (MFT 9 yrs)	

	(For Possible Action)
Ms. Nicole Weatherman (CPC-Intern)	Secondary – Ronald Lawrence* (For Possible Action)
Ms. Lurline Wells (MFT-Intern)	Secondary – Ramona Sanchez (MFT 25 yrs) (For Possible Action)
Ms. Debra Wilson (MFT-Intern)	Secondary – Jeanne E. Griffin* (For Possible Action)

- XVII. Ms. Margaret Heaton, MFT-Intern, petitions the Board to allow her to obtain Primary and Secondary supervision via telephone and Skype due to extenuating circumstances. (For Possible Action)
- XVIII. Ms. Amanda S. Barlow, MFT-Intern, informs the Board of her termination of her Marriage and Family Therapists Internship due to extenuating circumstances. (For Possible Action)
 - XIX. Mr. Frank Bales, MFT-Intern, petitions the Board to approve Internship hours earned previously in California. (For Possible Action)
 - XX. The Academic Review Committee submits the coursework for Ms. Adrienne Sutherland, CPC-Intern Applicant, for review to determine the acceptance of her academic coursework to meet requirements. (For Possible Action)
 - XXI. Ms. Tara Crammer, MFT-Intern, petitions the Board to approve practicum supervision hours towards her total number of supervision hours earned. (For Possible Action)
- XXII. Ms. Yolanda Correa, MFT, informs the Board that her MFT-Intern, Ms. Martha Elizabeth Estrada, is terminating her internship and requesting to put it on hold. (For Possible Action)
- XXIII. Dr. Kenneth M. Ralph of J&K Seminars, LLC., is petitioning the Board to consider counting Continuing Education for live webinars to satisfy "in-person" Continuing Education Units (CEU) hours instead of counting as distance learning CEU hours. (For Possible Action)
- XXIV. Discussion and possible action concerning the number of education hours required for licensure. (For Possible Action)
- XXV. Discussion and possible action concerning the Governor's Order referring to a comprehensive review of regulations by December '2011. (For Possible Action)

- XXVI. Discussion and possible action concerning a change in Administrative procedure to collect administration fees for administrative tasks. (For Possible Action)
- XXVII. Public Comments. No action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken. (Discussion)
- XXVIII. Items for future agendas. (Discussion)
 - A. Set dates for next Board Meeting. (For Possible Action)
 - B. Set dates for next intern interviews. (For Possible Action)

XXIX. Adjournment. (For Possible Action)

NOTE: Items may be taken out of order.

NOTE: Items may be combined for consideration

NOTE: Items may be pulled or removed from the agenda at any time.

NOTE: Public comment may be limited to ten minutes per person at the discretion of the chairperson.

NOTE: Members of the public who are disabled and require accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify the Board office in writing at 9436 W. Lake Mead Blvd, Suite 11-J, Las Vegas, NV 89134, or by calling the Board office at 702-486-7388, prior to the date of the meeting.

This Agenda has been sent to all persons on the Board's mailing list of interested parties in this regard, posted on the Board's website at <u>http://marriage.state.nv.us</u>, and posted at the following locations on or before 9 a.m. on the third working day before the meeting at the following locations:

University of Nevada-Reno (UNR)	University of Nevada-Las Vegas (UNLV)
Getchell Library	Lied Library
1664 N. University	4505 Maryland Parkway
Reno, Nevada 89557	Las Vegas, Nevada 89154
Grant Sawyer Building	Clark County District Library
555 E. Washington Avenue	833 Las Vegas Boulevard North
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101	Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Office of the Attorney General 100 N. Carson Street Carson City, Nevada 89701	Board of Examiners for Marriage and Family Therapists and Clinical Professional Counselors 9436 W. Lake Mead Blvd. #11-J Las Vegas, Nevada 89134